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Addendum # 2 Pocomoke Middle School Basketball Court Renovation  
Date of Addendum: 11/8/2023 

 
NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS 

The Bid Documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this Addendum.  The original Bid 

Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this 

Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Bid Documents.  Vendors will take this Addendum into consideration 

when preparing and submitting a bid and shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the 

Bid Documents. 

 

BID SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 

The bid submittal time has not been changed. 

 

1.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about the Bid 

Documents.   

Item Questions and Answers 

1.1 

Q. Under Section IV; Bid Specifications; D.5 – Confirm that only the holes from the sports equipment is to 

have base asphalt installed level with the existing surface. Would the use of 9.5mm surface be acceptable 

in lieu of 19mm base for this backfill operation? 

A. Correct and 9.5mm would be ok to use in this case since no heavy traffic or cars will be driving on it. 

1.2 
Q. The existing paved area is not square. Is the intent to pave back the existing footprint? 

A. Yes 

1.3 

Q. Under Section IV; Bid Specifications; F.1 – It asks for (2) posts and goals; however, it appears that there 

are two courts being done. Should this quantity be changed to four (4)?  

A. No, there are only 2 goals going back for a single basketball court. Another Basketball/soccer system 

will be installed by another vendor in the area where the other existing court is. However, the entire 

footprint is to be resurfaced. 

1.4 
Q. Can access to the work be from the double gate at Moore Street? 

A. Yes 

1.5 
Q. What is the warranty period? 

A. Please see Section III, Subsection Q of the Bid Documents.  

 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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